  Uses of the Imperfect

 
1. It describes an ongoing action in the past. 
 

Flora Miguel lo esperaba en la sala
Flora Miguel was waiting for him in the

 living room.

 

2. 2.     It describes past emotional, mental, or physical states or conditions viewed by the speaker as ongoing or repeated.

 

Siempre se ponía triste cuando 
She always became sad when she

Escuchaba esa canción.
heard that song. (emotion)

 

A menudo pensaba en su familia.
She often thought about her family 

(mental state)

 

Estaba muy enfermo cuando lo vi.

He was very sick when I saw him.  







(physical state).

 

3. It expreses time, weather conditions, and age in the past.

 


Eran las tres de la madrugada.


It was three A.M.


Era un día muy hermoso.


It was a beautiful day.


En ésa época, Elena tenía 


At that time, Elena was twenty-five

veinticinco años.



years old.

 

 

4.  It describes the physical appearance of people and things.

 

Carlos era un joven bajo, rubio y feo.
Carlos was a short, blond, ugly young man.

Ese día llevaba el vestido blanco.
That day she was wearing the white dress.

 

5.  It reports habitual or repeated past actions. In English, these events are usually expressed with used to or would + infinitive.

 


Siempre que pasaba por la casa de Isabel,
Every time he went by Isabel’s house, he 


la saludaba.




would greet her.


Solía invitarlo a desayunar en nuestra

He used to invite him to have breakfast 


casa.





in our house.

 

6. It describes en action in progress or the setting in which that action was taking place when something else happened. In this type of construction, the imperfect describes what was happening. 
 

Manuel escuchaba música, cuando sonó 

Manuel was listening to music ,

el teléfono.





when the phone rang.

 

Llovía cuando llegaron los invitados.
It was raining when the guests arrived.

In a Story:
The preterite is used to describe specific actions and events.
The imperfect is used to describe the circumstances and conditions surrounding the action.  
 

These circumstances and conditions may refer to:


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Actions)

(Circumstances)

 

Vi un accidente.
Era el diez de abril.

Eran las ocho de la noche        time

Hacía mal tiempo.              weather


Llovía.




Yo iba por la Avenida        location, 

 Libertad.                            were doing                         

 

Vi al conductor muy bien.
El conductor tenía entre       age


veinte o treinta años.

 


Era un hombre alto.
physical


Llevaba un suéter gris.         appearance


Estaba nervioso.
    }
emotional






state

 

El año pasado mi hermano
visitó México.
Quería aprender español.     attitudes


Tenía ganas de conocer


México.

 

 

Exceptions:    

 

Cuando vi al fantasma, tuve miedo.   
}
emotional state

 

Me puse enfermo al saber



que saqué una mala nota en mi examen.              mental state

 

Un día hizo calor.


}
weather
Time 


Weather 


      Location


      Age, Physical Appearance


Mental or emotional state, attitudes, or beliefs 


What you were doing at the time of the event 
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